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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Mahyar lIzadi, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION

DATE: December 12, 2017

Effective: Fall 2018

Change title and course description:
TEC 5533 — Biomass Gasification

Request from Dr. Cheney on following page.



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Amy Annis, Certification Officer
FROM: Dr. Austin Cheney, Chair, School of Technology
DATE: 12/12/17

ACTION REQUESTED:

Title Change for TEC 5533 Biomass Gasification

Current Requested

TEC 5533 Biomass Gasification TEC 5533 Biomass Gasification and
Renewable Energy

RATIONALE:

Biomass gasification was introduced as a form of renewable energy. Based upon the
program assessment results and student feedback, students like to have more content
related to other forms of renewable energy such as wind and solar.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):
Fall 2018.

CURRENT CATALOG COPY:

TEC 5533 - Biomass Gasification

(3-0-3) This course is for students who have a desire to study renewable energy focusing
on gasification from

biomass. Students will be able to design their own gasifier. No prior knowledge of

biomass gasification is expected or assumed.

Prerequisites & Notes
None

Credits: 3




PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:

TEC 5533 - Biomass Gasification and Renewable Energy
(3-0-3) This course is for students who have a desire to study renewable energy focusing

-biomass. Students will be able to design their own gasifier or other renewable energy
devices. No prior knowledge ef-biomass-gasiication is expected or assumed.

Prerequisites & Notes
None

Credits: 3



